## Rana Muhammad Atif Zaheer

Deputy Manager Hostel (Level-2)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Rana Muhammad Atif Zaheer is working as Deputy Manager Hostel (Level-2) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rana Muhammad Atif Zaheer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in Pol.Science University of the Punjab, Gujranwala Campus , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BA in Humanities University of the Punjab, Gujranwala Campus , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Deputy Manager Hostel (Level-2) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Deputy Manager Hostel (Level-2) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
HOD Pakistan Studies Dept Kips College , , Gujranwala	2013 - 2022